December 13, 2022
ITEM 14.A.2.

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
DATE: December 9, 2022
SUBJECT: Residency Requirements and Salary for New County Administrator

FROM: Joseph H. Earman, Chairman
Commissioner, District 3

Discussion

It has come to my attention that Indian River County does not require the County Administrator to
live within the borders of the county. | would like to discuss a change to the ordinance code to
adopt this requirement.

I would also like to discuss the salary for the new county administrator.
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